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2015 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
Received: 11/11/2014 Received By: zwyatt
Wanted: As time permits - Same as LRB:
~ For: Administration-Budget 266-8593 By/Representing: McElgunn

May Contact: Drafter: zwyatt
Subject: Econ. Develbpment - misc. Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES |
Requester's email:
Carbon copy (CC) to: zachary.wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov

michael.gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov
. shbostatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
Pre Topic:
DOA:..... McElgunn, BB0203 -
Topic:
WHEFA Designated Salary Groups
Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed  Typed Proofed Submitted =~~~ Jacketed = Required
/P1  zwyatt csicilia jmurphy mbarman
11/12/2014 1/9/2015 1/9/2015 11/13/2014
/P2 ' Iparisi
1/9/2015
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Gallagher, Michael

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 2:05 PM

To: Gallagher, Michael; Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0203

From: christopher.mcelgunn@wisconsin.gov [mailto:christopher.mcelgunn@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 1:31 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Steinmetz, Jana D - DOA; christopher.mcelgunn@wisconsin.gov; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0203

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
DOA Tracking Code: BB0203
Topic: Statutory Designated Salary Groups

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: McElgunn, Christopher
Phone: 608-266-8593
E-mail: christopher.mcelgunn@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: Multi
Agency Number: 000
Priority: Low

Intent:

The Wisconsin Health and Education Facilities Authority (WHEFA) requests modification of s. 231.02 (2) to
eliminate designated executive salary groups for the executive director and other employees of the '
authority, and instead allow the WHEFA board to establish salaries for all staff.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.qov




ot o~ W

< O

State of miamnﬁin o e fzory %

2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE
LRB-0584/P1

ZDW:.%.:‘..

ys

DOA.......McElgunn, BB0203 — WHEFA Designated Salary Groups

FOR 20152017 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

\
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
- WISCONSIN HEALTH AND EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES AUTHORITY

Under current law, WHEFA establishes compensation for all WHEFA v

employees, including the executive director and associate executive director, except
that the compensation may not exceed the statutory caps for specified executive
salary groups. This bill eliminates those caps for all WHEFA employees.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 231.02 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
231.02 (2) The authority shall appoint an executive director and associate

executive director who shall not be members of the authority and who shall serve at

the pleasure of the authority. They shall receive such-compensation-as-the-autherity
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SECTION 1

. The authority shall
establish the compensation for the executive director, associate executive director,

and each other employee of the authority. The executive director or associate

1

executive director or other person designated by resolution of the authority shall
keep a record of the proceedings of the authority and shall be custodian of all books,
documents, and papers filed with the authority, the minute book or journal of the
authority, and its official seal. The executive director or associate executive director
or other person may céuse copies to be made of all minutes and other records and
documents of the authority and may give certificates under the official seal of the
authority to the effect that such copies are true copies, and all persons dealing with

the authority may rely upon such certificates.

History: 1973 c. 304; 1975 c. 224; 1977 c. 29; 1979 c. 221; 1983 a. 192; 1987 a. 27, 403; 1991 a. 39, 316; 1993 a. 124; 2009 a. 2; 2011 a. 239; 2013 a. 20.

(END)



Wyatt, Zachary

From: McElgunn, Christopher J - DOA <Christopher).McElgunn@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 8:44 AM

To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: RE: LRB Draft Number 15-0584/P1

Yes, that is the intent,

Thank you,

Chris

Christopher ). McElgunn

Division of Executive Budget and Finance

Wisconsin Department of Administration
(608) 267-9546

From: Wyatt, Zachary [mailto:Zachary.Wyatt@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 8:41 AM

To: McEigunn, Christopher J - DOA .

Subject: RE: LRB Draft Number 15-0584/P1

To clarify, is the intent to set the executive director’s maximum compensation to ESG-6 but leave other employees at
ESG-3?

From: McElgunn, Christopher J - DOA [mailto:Christopher). McElgunn@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 1:59 PM

To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: LRB Draft Number 15-0584/P1

Zach,

I have some new guidance on the request to modify WHEFA designated salary groups. The executive director’s
maximum compensation will be assigned to ESG-6 (it is now ESG-4) and there will be no changes to compensation
guidelines for other employees of the Authority.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you.

Christopher J. McElgunn

Division of Executive Budget and Finance

Wisconsin Department of Administration
(608) 267-9546
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
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Under current law, "WHEFA establishes compensation for all WHEFA™
employees, 1nclud1ng the executive director and associate executive dlrector except
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

@ the pleasure of the authorlty Fiheyshaﬂ—reee%sﬁelwmapensat}en—as-th&a&theﬂty\ .
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loyee oftheauthority. | The executive director or associate
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executi%é director or other person designated by resolution of the authority shall
keep a record of the proceedings of the authority and shall be custodian of all books,
documents, and papers filed with the authority, the minute book or journal of the
authority, and its official seal. The executive director or associate executive director
or other person may cause copies to be made of all minutes and other records and
documents of the authority and may give certificates under the official Seal of the
authority to the effect that such copies are true copies, and all persons dealing with
the authority may rely upon such certificates.

(END)
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Under current law, WHEFA establishes compensation for all WHEFA
employees, except that the compensation may not exceed the statutory caps for
specified executive salary groups. The compensation of the executive director may
not exceed the maximum of the salary range for positions assigned to executive
salary group 4. Under this bill, the compensation of the executive director may not
exceed the maximum of the salary range for positions assigned to executive salary

group 6.
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AN AcT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

WISCONSIN HEALTH AND EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES AUTHORITY

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
group 6. '

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 231.02 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
231.02 (2) The authority shall appoint an executive director and associate
executive director who shall not be members of the authority and who shall serve at

the pleasure of the authority. They shall receive such compensation as the authority
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SECTION 1
fixes, except that the compensation of the executive director shall not exceed the
maximum of the salary range established under s. 20.923 (1) for positions assigned
to executive salary group 4- 6 and the compensation of each other employee of the
authority shall not exceed the maximum of the salary range established under s.
20.923 (1) for positions assigned to executive salary group 3. The executive director
or associate executive director or other person designated by resolution of the
authority shall keep a record of the proceedings of the authority and shall be
custodian of all books, documents, and papers filed with the authority, the minute
book or journal of the authority, and its official seal. The executive director or
associate executive director or other person may cause copies to be made of all
minutes and other records and documents of the authority and may give certificates
under the official seal of the authority to the effect that such copies are true copies,
and all persons dealing with the authority may rely upon such certificates.

(END)



